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Richard Gallen 12/22/93
260 Fifth ave.
llew York, Y 10001

Dear Richard,

What Charlie Winton said he weuld scnd ceme yesterday. I went over it immediately.
There is nothing in it not already in the book except one sentence in a failure Anglysis
promotional videocassette and that is great because Failure Analysis sayﬁ it, nor me.

I cneclose a copy of my letter to Wintone

I am quite disturbed at not having gotten any of th: dozen or so chapters not sent
me originally and I'm disturbed, too, that it seems Winton will not have them for the %
time he leaves, when he wants to read it all.

Yy experience in news and public relations tells me that confronting that coming
HBEC=TV Posner mipiaerien ig a dream opportunity and it now locks like, although it was
the time Herman Graf said the proofs would be ready, they will not be.

My appointment at ?:topk:l.’nu is about five weeks from now.

I had hoped to be able to read the re;t_ypad. draft and the editing by then but that
now seems unlikely,. e

I Libpe to be able to read and correc§1the rough draft of the epllogue chapter
I've written on Pesner's testimonye. It was before the committee whose chairman was a
friend almost two decades a@oﬂ; before it became unsafe for me to drive to Washington.

It was before his committee that Newmon testified. I sent you the Post article
on that,

It is not impossible that the content of both books can interest him, althuuéh ‘
not for these hearings, which will be over before he can see them.

We both hope you all have a fine holiday.

Beat,

Nacily



